
From: "Searcy Tina (AREVA Resources Canada)" <Tina.Searcy@areva.ca>
Subject: RE: Contact
Date: Mon, March 23, 2009 4:14 pm
To: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org,"Sarauer Kim (AREVA Resources Canada)" 

<Kim.Sarauer@areva.ca>

 
Richard, 
 
Thank you that is correct. I was covering while we sought a replacement 
for Mark Warbanski and will continue to be involved while Kim becomes 
accustomed with the process. 
 
 
Tina Searcy  
Regulatory Coordinator 
Regulatory and Legal Affairs 
AREVA Resources Canada Inc. 

 
tina.searcy@areva.ca 
AREVA Group 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org 
[mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: March 23, 2009 2:13 PM 
To: Searcy Tina (AREVA Resources Canada); Sarauer Kim (AREVA Resources 
Canada) 
Subject: Contact 
 
Good afternoon; 
 
I'm to consider you both as the contact people for anything relating to 
water licences? 
 
Regards 
--  
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Administrator 
Nunavut Water Board 
PH:  ext. 29 
FX: (867) 360-6369 
 
 
---------------------------- Original Message 
---------------------------- 
Subject: RE: 
From:    "MANN Caren (AREVA Resources Canada)" <Caren.Mann@areva.ca> 
Date:    Mon, March 23, 2009 1:12 pm 
To:      licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org 
------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
-- 
 
Sorry, I forgot to add that the contact person is:  Kim Sarauer.  Her 
email address is kim.sarauer@areva.ca 
Caren 
 
Caren Mann 
 

 (306) 343-4525 

 (867) 360-6338 
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Administrative Assistant, Kiggavik Project 
 
AREVA Resources Canada Inc. 
 
Tel:   
 
Fax: (306) 343-4044 
 
caren.mann@areva.ca 
 
AREVA GROUP 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org 
[mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 11:12 AM 
To: MANN Caren (AREVA Resources Canada) 
Subject: RE: 
 
Thanks Caren will you be the contact person for areva in regard to nwb 
water licence? 
--  
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Administrator 
Nunavut Water Board 
PH:  ext. 29 
FX: (867) 360-6369 
 
> Sorry Mark no longer works for us so I will forward your request onto 
> the appreciate person. 
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
> Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 10:45 AM 
> To: MANN Caren (AREVA Resources Canada) 
> Subject: 
> 
> Good morning Caren; 
> 
> I'm not sure if I have Mr. Warbanski's correct e-mail.  The Nunavut 
> Water 
> Board is looking for signed signature page of the application for the 
to 

 (306) 343-4676 

 (867) 360-6338 

 (306) 343-4676 
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> continue processing amendment application.  Please have faxed to 
> . 
> 
> Regards, 
> 
> Richard Dwyer 
> Licensing Administrator 
> Nunavut Water Board 
> PH:  ext.29 
> FX:  867-360-6369 
> 
> From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
> Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 2:09 AM 
> To: 'mark.warbanski@areva.ca' 
> Subject: 2BE-KIG Signature page 
> 
> Good afternoon Mark; 
> 
> We are in the final stages of completing application for amendment 
> before 
> we can continue we will require a signed signature page of the 
> application.  Please have faxed at . 
> 
> Regards, 
> 
> Richard Dwyer 
> Licensing Administrator 
> Nunavut Water Board 
> PH:  ext.29 
> FX:  867-360-6369 
> 
> 
> 
> 
 
 

 867-360-6369 

 867-360-6338 

 867-360-6369 

 867-360-6338 
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